

Surface hoar 1.5-2' deep near West Yellowstone is capable of producing an avalanche, but becoming difficult to trigger. It can be easily identified as a gray stripe on a flat snowpit wall. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 13, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb</u> 14, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 15, 2018

Lionhead Range, 2018-02-12